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Re: JOINT PETITION OF AC OCEAN WALK, LLC D/B/A OCEAN RESORT CASINO AND RW BET NJ,
LLC TO CONTINUE TO CONDUCT INTERNET GAMING AND SPORTS WAGERING RELATED
BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 5:12-92a(1) (PRN 3002302)

Dear Joseph Muskett and Jeremy Kleiman:

The Division of Gaming Enforcement (“Division”) has completed its review of PRN 3002302, which
seeks authorization to renew  PRN 2542305, for AC Ocean Walk, LLC d/b/a Ocean Resort Casino and RW
Bet NJ, LLC, an applicant for casino service industry enterprise (“CSIE”) licensure, to conduct internet gaming
and sports wagering related business transactions. The parties are transacting business pursuant to a
December 5, 2022 Online Market Access Agreement (“the Agreement”), which was previously submitted to
the Division. This transactional waiver will be only for the narrow scope of approving payments pursuant to
Sections 6.2.1 and 6.3 of the Agreement. The parties require additional approval to effectuate any other
portion of the Agreement.

Therefore, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-92a(1) and N.J.A.C. 13:69J-1.2B, and for good cause shown,
Sections 6.2.1 and 6.3 of the Agreement is deemed to be approved for a term to expire May 4, 2024.
Further, petitioners must maintain and make available for inspection, upon demand by the Division, any
records regarding the business transacted. Moreover, any changes to the current agreement must be
reported to the Division within five (5) business days. The Division may reconsider the granting of this
approval at any time
 

Sincerely,

Date:                                                          
DAVID REBUCK
DIRECTOR

c: Michael J. Golub DAG
           Jamie McKelvey, DAG

Anthony Strangia, DAG
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